MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of a **MEETING** of the **STANDARDS COMMITTEE** held on 19 October 2022 at 6.00 pm

Present

Councillors: Mrs F J Colthorpe, C J Eginton, C R Slade, Mrs E J Slade,

Mrs M E Squires, Mrs N Woollatt and S J Clist

Apologies

Councillor(s): R M Deed and L D Taylor

Also Present

Councillor(s): B G J Warren

Also Present

Officer(s): Andrew Seaman (Member Services Manager) and Maria

De Leiburne (Interim Monitoring Officer)

1 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN - CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNCIL IN THE CHAIR

The Chairman of the Council invited nominations for the election of a Chairman for the municipal year 2022/23.

Cllr C Eginton **MOVED**, seconded by Cllr M Squires that Cllr E Slade be elected Chairman of the Committee for the municipal year 2022/23.

It was therefore:

RESOLVED that Cllr E Slade be elected Chairman of the Committee for the municipal year 2022/23.

2 **ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN**

Cllr C Eginton **MOVED**, seconded by Cllr C Slade that Cllr R M Deed be elected Vice Chairman of the Committee for the municipal year 20022/23.

It was therefore:

RESOLVED that Cllr R M Deed be elected Vice Chairman of the Committee for the municipal year 2022/23.

3 APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

Apologies were received from Cllr R Deed and Cllr L D Taylor who was substituted by Cllr S Clist.

4 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

None received.

5 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT

Members were reminded of the need to make declarations of interest when necessary.

6 MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

(Cllr S Clist Abstained)

7 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCMENTS

The Chairman had no announcements to make.

8 TASK AND FINISH GROUP (COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULES REVIEW)

The Committee were presented a report which outlined a task and finish group's recommendations on changes to the constitution. The Chair opened the floor to Members who raised the following points/questions:

• A Member raised that they had requested for a document from a constituent be circulated to Committee Members, which raised points and questions that related to the report. In addition, the Member raised that appendix b had not been labelled. Concern was raised that the amendments had not included tracked changes and so a direct comparison to what had been changed could not be compared. Furthermore, they noted that other changes had been made that were not mentioned in the report.

The Interim Monitoring Officer explained that appendix b had been included in the report and was found from page 27 and should have been marked as such. Unfortunately, tracked changes for these recommendations were not available. The Monitoring Officer was happy to take the report away and to prepare a tracked changed version for the next standards committee in February.

- A point was raised by a Member of the Committee that because this report had been delayed, would it be more appropriate for these recommendations to be decided by the new administration in the next municipal year.
- An invited Member raised that they were on the task and finish group and noted that there was a need for the changes to be cross checked and a lot of clarity needed on the report presented.
- A member of the Committee highlighted that it was unfortunate that this report
 had passed from one Monitoring Officer to another, in addition, if this was left
 to the new administration, this process may be restarted from the beginning
 and that this should be the starting point when a lot of work had already been
 undertaken.

 A Member added that there was a risk of a future administration undoing or changing the work of a previous administration. In addition they wanted to know whether the recommendations should be deliberated or to wait until the report had been revised.

The interim Monitoring Officer suggested that revised report with tracked changes could be presented to the Committee at the next scheduled meeting, with any recommendations sent to the next Full Council.

 A Member noted that it would be preferred for the report to be deferred and presented back to the Committee with the tracked changes.

Cllr N Woollatt **MOVED**, seconded by Cllr S Clist that the Committee deferred this report to the next scheduled Committee meeting so that it included tracked changes.

It was therefore:

RESOLVED That the report be deferred to the next Standards Committee.

(Proposed by Cllr N Woollatt and seconded by Cllr S Clist)

9 **COMPLAINTS**

The Chair Invited the Monitoring Officer to provide an update on complaints, the Monitoring Officer highlighted the following:

 That the interim Monitoring Officer was in the process of reviewing these complaints and noted that three were outstanding that needed to be reviewed by an independent person. More information could be provided at the next scheduled Committee meeting.

RESOLVED: That the update be noted.

10 **START TIME OF MEETINGS**

There was a need for the committee to consider the start times of meetings, it was **AGREED** that the committee continued to meet at 6.00pm for the remainder of the municipal year.

(Cllr C Eginton proposed and seconded by Cllr N Woollatt.)

11 IDENTIFICATION OF ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

It was suggested that the following items be added to the agenda for the next meeting of the committee to be held on 8 February 2023:

- The report of the Task and Finish Group (Council Procedure Rules Review)
- Complaints
- For agreed motions and minor changes that sought to change the constitution be presented to the Standards Committee.

(The meeting ended at 6.35 pm)

CHAIRMAN